
From: Travis, Rashmi (DCH)
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 9:04 AM
To: Moran, Susan (DCH)
Cc: Wells, Eden (DCH); Hertel, Elizabeth (DCH)
Subject: Re: Time sensitive :Flint Water Situation

Yes will do.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 30, 2015, at 8:51 AM, Moran, Susan (DCH) <MoranS@michigan.gov> wrote:

Rashmi---when you meet with staff, please communicate that questions from your bureau are to be sent by you to Eden, staff should not send questions directly to Eden with multiple staff copied. You are point of contact with Eden. We need to ensure we are limiting our communication with and through Eden to just a few. Please cc on your communications with Eden. Thanks.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 30, 2015, at 6:39 AM, Travis, Rashmi (DCH) <TravisR@michigan.gov> wrote:

I am getting our bureau team together this am for responses to inquiries . I will get you a status update later this am
 Rashmi

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 30, 2015, at 7:51 AM, Wells, Eden (DCH) <WellsE3@michigan.gov> wrote:

Rashmi- is Stan still out? Need immediate status report. Gov office wants access to pre made formula...

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hertel, Elizabeth (DCH)" <HertelE@michigan.gov>
Date: September 30, 2015 at 5:40:34 AM EDT
To: "Wells, Eden (DCH)" <WellsE3@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Lasher, GERALYN (DCH)" <lasherg@michigan.gov>, "Moran, Susan (DCH)" <MoranS@michigan.gov>, "Grijalva, Nancy (DCH)" <GrijalvaN@michigan.gov>, "Rockefeller, Cheryl (DCH)" <RockefellerC@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Flint Water Situation

Eden,

I am also awaiting definitive answers on premise formula supply.

Thanks you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 29, 2015, at 11:05 PM, Wells, Eden (DCH) <WellsE3@michigan.gov> wrote:

Touching base with Corrine first thing in AM (8)-
E

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 29, 2015, at 10:32 PM, Lasher, Geralyn (DCH) <lasherg@michigan.gov> wrote:

Great to hear from you Sue.

At what point tomorrow will we have answers to the Hurley information that Elizabeth and I have been asking about since Thursday?

Also, FYI Elizabeth, so the information you need from WIC can go through Eden as well.

Sent from my iPad

On Sep 29, 2015, at 8:07 PM, Moran, Susan (DCH) <MoranS@michigan.gov> wrote:

Geralyn- please communicate directly with Eden for any questions/issues related to Flint water situation. Please do not contact program staff directly. Eden is available on site at MDHHS Wed, Thursday till noon, and all day Friday, and you can reach her by cell, or contact Cheryl Rockefeller. Thank you very much.

Sue

Susan Moran MPH, Senior Deputy Director
Population Health and Community Services Administration
Capitol View Building
201 Townsend St 6th Floor
Lansing, MI
48913
Phone: 517 335 8024
Fax: 517 335 9032
morans@michigan.gov